From: behalf of Greeley Forms
To: Web Master; Jerry Harvey
Subject: [EXTERNAL] B&C Application | James Kohles
Date: Thursday, July 22, 2021 12:58:07 PM
Name
James Kohles
Phone

Email

Home Address

Greeley Residency

E | understand this City Council policy.

While Greeley residency is not required, preference is given to applicants that are Greeley residents
during the application and appointment process. Please affirm below that you understand this City
Council policy

Occupation

Civil Rights Investigator

Employer

How

University of Northern Colorado
did you hear about Greeley Boards and Commissions?

Facebook, Nextdoor, Greeley Tribune

Board or Commission Information

Select a choice. If you would like to apply for more than one commission, you will have to submit
additional applications.

Planning Commission

Application Type

| currently serve on a City of Greeley Board or Commission

No

Applicant Information

Please explain why you are seeking appointment to the board or commission

I have specific interests in city planning and development (research for doctoral degree, personal affinity
for place-based improvement, etc.) and after attending (virtually) a commission meeting this past spring, |


mailto:jim.kohles@gmail.com

believe | could make some contributions (based on past work experience and coursework). Additionally, |
LOVE Greeley, consider myself a Greeley apologist, and believe it would be incredibly fulfilling to
contribute to the future of the community on this commission.

Please list any previous service on Greeley’s Boards and Commissions, along with any training,
experience, education, or skills that you believe enhance your ability to serve on the Board or

Commission

In my previous position at UNC (Off-Campus Life Program Coordinator), | spent five years working
closely with City of Greeley staff, landlords, and campus partners advocating for student housing needs
and educating students about municipal codes and the city (generally). Additionally, | have completed
research studies on faculty and staff who live in Greeley (and their experiences being residents) and this
past spring completed coursework at UNC in urban geography (which included training of GIS software,
accessing and using Census Bureau data, and the completion of final project analyzing and visualizing
housing occupancy and affordability in the city).

Demographics
Race or Ethnicity
White
Gender
Male
Submission
Full Name
James M. Kohles
Date

07/22/2021

CAUTION: This email is from an external source. Ensure you trust this sender before clicking
on any links or attachments.




